United Nations
SECOND COMMITITE

GE NA‘ E 1‘? AII‘JY h8th meeting

QG - held on
ASSEMBI Fridey, 11 December 1981
THIRTY~SIXTH SESSION | at 1) a.m,

Official Records* New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 48th MEETING
Chairman: Mr. VERCELES (Philippines)

CONTENTS
AGENDA ITEM 69: DEVELOPMENT AND INTERNATIONAL ECdNWIC (0-OPERATION (continued)
(¢) TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT (continued)
AGENDA TTEM 72: SPECIAL ECONOMIC AND DISASTER RELIEF ASSISTANCE (continued)
() OFFICE OF THE UNITED NATIONS DISASTER RELIEF CO-ORDINATOR (continued)
COMPLETION OF THE COMMITTEE'S WORK

* This record is subject to-correction. Corrections should be sent under the Distr. GERERAL

signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of AJC.2/36/9R, 18
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Sectian, room A.3550, 28 De c!embef 1981
866 United Mations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporsted in a copy of the ”

record, ENGLISH

ORIGINAL: BSPANISH

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in & separate faseicle for
each Committee,

8158721 Jaoe
20 |



A/C.7/36/81.LA8
Tnplish
Parpe 2

The meeting was called to order at 11,35 a.m.

AGENDA ITTil 69: DRVRELOPMENT A D INTERWATIOUAL ECOHOMIC CO-OPERATION (continued)
(c) TRADE AID DEVFLOPIEMT (continued) (A/36/5363 A/C.7/36/L.65 and L.15k)

Draft resolutions A/C.”'/35/L.65 and L,15u

1. The CIATRMAN said that in view of the submission of draft resolution
A/C.2/35/L.154, he assumed that draft resolution A/C.7/36/L.05 had been withdrawn
by its snonsors. Separate votes had been requested on onerative paragraph © and
onerative varagraph 11 of draft resolution A/C.2/36/L.154, He invited the
Comniittee to vote on onerative mararraph 9,

. A recorded vote was talen.,

In favour: Afghanistan, Algeria . Angola, Argentina, Dahrain., Bangladesh.
Barbados. Dhutan, Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Burma, Burundi,
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Cape Verde, Central
African Revublic, Chad, Chile. China. Colombia, Congo, Cuba,
Czechoslovakia, Democratic Yemen, Djibouti = TFpeypt, Ethiopia.
Gabon. Gambia, German Democratic Republic. Ghana, Guatemala,
Guinea . Guyana ., Hungary, Indonesia, Iran, Iraq, Ivory Coast .
Jamaica, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait Lao Peonlefs Democratic
Republic, Lebanon., Lesotho Liberia Libyan Arab Jamahiriys ,
iadacascar alawi lilalaysia, lfaldives Ifali, Mauritania, lMexico,
ilonzolia, llorocco, llozambique, Nepal , Wew Zealand, Hicaragua,
Nipgeria Oman, Paliistan Panama, Panus Mew Guinea, Peru,
Philipmines. Poland ,Catar, Tcrania Tuanda, Sao Tome and Principe,
Saudi Arabia, Senegal Sierra Leone, Singsanore, Somalia, Sudan,
Suriname. Swaziland, Thailand, Toro k6 Trinidad and Tobapo. Tunisia,
Uranda, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Renublic, Union of Soviet
Socialist Renublics . United Arab Tmirates, United Republic of
Cameroon, United Penublic of Tanzania Unnmer Volta, Uruguay,
Venezuela Viet Nam, Yemen, Yuposlavia, Zaire, Zambia, Zimbabwe.

Arainst Australia., ‘ustria, Belpium, Canada, Denmark, Finland TFrance,
Germany . I'ederal Republic of, Iceland_  Ireland. Israel, Japan.
Lurermbourg ., Spain, Sweden, United Kinglon of Creat Britain and
Horthern Ireland, United States of America.

fostoiring: Groece . Itolr Hetherlands  llew Zealand TIlorvay, Portugal,
Turkey.

3.,  Onerative paragranh 9 was adonted by 100 votes to 17 with 7 abstentiouns.

h, The CHAIRIAJ invited the Cormittee to vote on operative naragraph 11,

5. A recorded vote was taken.

/oo



A/C.D/56/8RHE

Tnglish
Pare 3
In favour: Afghanistan. Alperia., fngola, Argentina, Australia, Austria,

Dahrain, Bansladesh, Barbados Belgium, Bhutan, Bolivia,
Botswana Brazil, Bulparia, Burma ., Burundi. Byelorussian Soviet
Socialist Renublic, Canada. Cape Verde, Central African
Republic  Chad. Chile., China, Colombia, Conco Costa Rica, Cuba.
Czechoslovakia, Democratic Yemen, Denmarl:. Djibouti, Baypt,
Tithiopia, Finland, France, Gabon, Gambia, German Democratic
Republic, Germany, Federal Republic »f., Ghana, Greece, Gualtenala,
Guinea. Guyana, Hungary. Iceland, Indonesia, Iran. Iraq. Ireland,
Italy., Ivory Coast, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan. Kenya, Kuwailt.

Lao People’s Denocratic Republic, Lebanon, Lesotho, Liberia,
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Luxembours, HMadagascar. Malawi
IMalaysia. Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, lexico, HMongolia.

Morocco . Mozambique, Tepal. Wetherlands, Vew Zealand, Uicararsua.
Nigeria K6 ilorway. Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Papua New Guinea, Peru,
Philippines , Poland,Portusal, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Sao 'loie
and Frinecipe., Saudi Arabia . Senegal, Sierra Leone, Sinpaporc,
Somalia, Spain, Sudan, Suriname, Swaziland, Sweden, Thailand,
Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey. Uganda, Ukrainian
Soviet Socialist Republic. Union of Soviet Socialist Renublics .
United Arab Fmirates, United Kingdom of Great Dritain and
Northern Ireland, United Republic of Caneroon, United Renublic
of Tanzania, Upper Volta, Uruguay. Venezuela, Viet Nam_ Yeucn,
Yugoslavia. Zaire, Zambia, Zimbabve,

Apainst: United States of America.
Abstaining: Ione.

G.  Operative parasraph 11 was adopted by 173 votes to 1.

T. The CIATRMAN invited the Committee to vote on draft resolution
A/C./30/L.154 as a whole.

U. A recorded vote was taken.

In favour: Afghanistan, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Dahrain, Dangladesh.
Barbados, Bhutan, Bolivia, Dotswana Brazil, Burma. Burundi.
Cape Verde. Central African Republic, Chad, Chile, China,
Colombia, Congo, Costa Rica, Cuba, Czechoslovakia, Democratic
Yemen, Djibouti, Eeuador. Trypt, Hthiopia, Gabon. Garbia,
German Democratic Republic, Ghans, Guatemala, Guinea,

Guinea MNissau, Guyana. Hunrary, India, Indonesia, Iran, Irag,
Ivory Coast., Jamaica, Jordan, Kenya, Lao People's Democratic
Republic, Lebanon, Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahiriva,
ladagascar. Malawi, Malaysia, Maldives lali K Mauritania,
llexico lionsolia, llorocco. liozambique., l'epal, Ilicaragua.
\igeria, Omon_ Pakistan, Panama, Papua New Guinea, Peru.
Philippines. Poland, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Sao Tome and
Principe. Saudi Arabia, Senemal, Sierra Leone, Singapore.

[voo



AfCR/36/8RAUE

Tnplish

Page h
Somalia, Sudan, Suriname, Swaziland, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad
and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey Usanda, United Arab Imirates.
United Republic of Camercon, United Republic of Tanzania., Upper
Volta, Uruguay. Venezuela, Viet lam, Yemen. Yugoslavia Zaire,
Zembia, Zimbabwe,

Arainst: None.

Abstaining: Australia, Austria, Pelgium, Canada, Denmarl:, Finland, France,
Germany , Federal Republic of, Greece, Iceland, Ireland. Israel,
Italy . Japan, Luxembours, Netherlands, lew Zealand, Norway,
Portugal, Spain, Sweden, United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Horthern Ireland, United States of America,

9. Draft resolution A/C.7/36/L.154 as a whole was adopted by 100 votes to none,
with 23 abstenticns,

10. Miss NVANS (United Kingdom), speaking on behalf of the ten member States of
the Buropean Community, welcowed the fact that it had been possible to reach

agreement on the greater part of draft resolution A/C.2/3G/L.15k and thanked the
Group of 7T for the positive spirit they had demonstrated in making that outcome

possible.

11. It was regrettable that the presence of operative paragraph 9 had prevented
the achievement of consensus. The position of the member States of the Luronean
Community in that regard remained unchanged-: those countries considered that
vithin the context of its mandate UNCTAD could play a catalytic role in
discussions on trade and related problems of economic development while fully
respecting the competence of the relevant institutions. The position of the
mewber States of the Ruropean Community on the Meeting of Governmental Experts
referred to in the fourth preambular paragraph of the draft resolution had been
made clear in connexion with the adoption of the calendar of conferences at the
tienty -third session of the Trade and Development Board.

12, Vith regard to paragraph T, the views of the member countries of the

Huropean Cormunity on UNCTAD's role in the consideration of multilateral trade in
reneral and in the formulation of nrinciples and policies relating thereto remained
as stated by Group. B .at. the tventy-third session of the Trade and Development
Board. The member counbries of the Buropean Community had voted in favour of
paragraph 11 on the basis of the understanding reached in informal consultations,
and particularly the interpretation of the first sentence of that paragraph given
at the b7th meeting by the Vice~Chairman of the Commitiee 1r, ter Horst. She

also recalled the Groun D stabtenent made in connexion with the adoption of Trade
and Developuent Board resolution <70 (XXI).

13. ith regard to paragravhs ~ and 3, the position of the member countries of the
Turopean Community remained the same as at the time of the adoption of Trade and
Developrnent Doard resolutions 233 (XXITI) and 239 (XXIII). TIurthermore, the

reservations expressed previously by those countries with regard to the Conventions - -

mentioned in paragraph 16 still stood.

/0!0



A/C.2/36/SR.48
nglish
Page 5

14, liss BALI (India) said that if her delegation had been present at the time of
the vote on para@raphs 9 and 11 of the draft resolution, it would have voted in
Pavour of Dboth.

15, MNr, IOmMIU--CHRISTEI'SEL (Sweden) said it was regrettable that it had been
impossible to adopt draft resolution A/C.2/3G/L.154 by consensus. At the Fifth
session of UNCTAD his delegation had voted against the resolution on monetary
reform, and since its position in the matter had not changed, it had been obliged
to vote against paragraph 9 today. -

16. Referring to the fourth preambular paragranh, he said that although Sweden
had reneatedly stated its support for economic co-operation among developing
countries. it believed that hefore the rules for the launching of negotiations to
establish the global systen of trade preferences could be dealt with, the
question should be considered by the Trade and Development Board and by its
Cormission on liconomic Co--operation among Developing Countries.

17. 1lr., TREHOLT (Norwav) saild that his delepation had abstained in the vote on
draft resolution A/C,7/3G/L.154, Vith regard to paragraphs 2 and 3, he said that
Horway had already stated its position on the questions dealt with therein when
the Trade and Development Board had adopted its resolutions 238 (XXITII) and

"30 (XXITI). The position of Norway with repmard to the need to solve the problems
of the Palestinian people and with respect to Namibia and South Africa was well
Iknowmn: Morway's abstention in the vote on the draft vesolution did not imply any
position on the substance of the Trade and Develovment Doard resolutions referred
to.

18, With remard to parasgraph 9. he recalled that at the fifth session of UIICTAD
his country had supported the establishment of the Ad Hoe Intergovermmental Group
of Tuperts: furthermore, Morway had already participated as an observer in the

work of the first session of the Group and proposed to do the same at the second
session.

19. lir, TREYBERG (Poland). speaking on behalf of the delegations of Bulgaria, the
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Czechoslovakia. the German Democratic
Republic, Hungary, Mongolia, the Ukrainian Sovielt Socialist Republic and the

Unlon of Soviet Socialist Republics. said that those delegations had voted in ;
favour of the draft resolution because they supported the efforts made by UNCTAD
to restiructure international trade relations on just bases and to combat
protectionist tendencies.

"0. The socialist countries had participated in the meetings held thus far by
the Ad lloc Intergovermmental High-level Group of Txperts on the Evolution of thec
International Honetary System and believed that the Group's activities were fully
consistent with the mandate of UNCTAD. Consequently those countries had voted in
Pavour of para granh 9 of tne draft resolution. '

1. The socialist countries also supported those activitiés of UIICTAD which were
aimed at mradually eliminating neo-colonialist practices, for example in the matter
of transport, and to prowmote co--operation among developing countries. In any case,

[eas



A/CL2/35/6RLD
Inslish

Pase ©

(Mr. Freyhzrs, Poland)

it rwst be borne in mind thot all UNCTAD activities should be carried out without
violating the wniversality of that orranization. The socialist countries wished
to iealfirm their reservations made 2t the time of the adoption of other

resclutions on the same subject.

?« T, PLLCIKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that owing to a
techuical defect. when his delepation had voted in favour of draft resolution
A/C.2/35/T.150, its vote had not heen reflected in the tabulation. Ie requested
that the record should state that his delegation had voted in favour of the drart

resolution in its entiretr.

23. I, TWOLATA (Japan). referring to paragraph Q of the draft resolution, said
that his delepation’s position with regard to UNCTAD resolution 178 (V) kad not
changed. UWith rerard to pararraph 16, he recalled that when the Convention on
Mfultinodal International Transport had been adonted., the Japanese delegation had
stvated that the signing of the final act relating to that Convention did not
Prejudse in any way the nosition which the Government of Japan would adopt with
Trespect to its possible ohligations in the matter. including the obligation to

becoiir a party to the Convention. The adoption of draft resolution
A/C./50/R.150 left that nosition similarly unaffected.

L. Ile thanked Iir. ter Jorst, Vice-Chairman of the Committee, for confirming
the mderstanding arrived ot with resrrd to paragraph 11 of the draft resolution
and recalled that at the time of the adontion of Trade and Development Loard
resolution 7% (XXI) the countries of Group B had made clear their interpretation
of that resolution the interpretation appeared in docunent A/35/15, volume IT,
parosronh 106,

5. 1. CLARK (United Ttates of America) said that his delegation had serious
reservations concerning draft resolution A/C..2/3G/L.15k, For both procedural and
substantive reasons. Uith regard Lo the procedural aspects, he expressed regret
at the Tact that the Group of 7T had pressed for a vote on questions on which no
consensts had heen reached & practice which departed from the UNCTAD tradition of
adonting decisions by consensus and therefore damared the effectiveness of that
organizotvion. Ilis delemation also believed that it was wrong to re—examine in the
General Assenbly questions wiiich had already been dealt with in UNCTAD, and he felt
deep councern at the fact that political questions were being introduced into
UHCTAD's work ™ examples of those were the draft resolution’s provisions relating
to the furnishing of assistance to national liberation movements,

5. The United Otates believed that the meetings on economic co-operation among
developins, countries which were to be held under UNCTAD resolution 17?7 (V) had
already been concluded, and furthermore it was opposed to the provision of
services to meetings with limited participation in the United Mations systen
hecouse it considered those meetings contrary to the principles of universallty
and ecuality among States.

fooe



A/C./36/8T 18
English
Pape T

(iiyx, Clark. United States)

"To Viith regard to substantive cuestions. he said that although the United States
sunported the seneral purnose of maragraph T of the draft resolution, it felt that
~the Ceneral Agreement on Tariffs and Trade should be the body which played a
fundamental role in the formulation of trade princinles and policies., With
regard to paragraph 9. the United States believed that the monetary questions
dealt with in UIICTAD should be resolved within that orsanization and should not
be re examined in the (General Assembly. I[lis delepation, for its part, had not
ittended and would not attend any rmeeting of the Ad Hoe Intergovermmental Tigh
level Croun of Ixmerts on the Tvolution of the International Monetary System,

8. Paragraph 11 of the draft resolution caused the United States grave concern
because its purpose was that a subsidiary organ of the General Assembly should
reconsider wmeasures adopted outside the United NVations system., UICTAD should not
be entrusted with considerin:; financial questions which should be dealt with oniy
by the Vorld Bank and the Intcrnational ilonetary Fund, Ilioreover, it should be
nade clear that the members of UNCTAD had not requestoed that organization's
Secretary General to keen under close review the application of the detailed
features set out in resolution ' 2 (XVI) and resolution 165 (IX), section B, of
the Trade and Develonment Board. The United States wished to reaffirm its
sunnort for the statement made on behalf of Groun B at the time of the adontion of
Trade ond Development Board resolution 2 (¥XI) and felt that the consultations
of the SBecretary-General of UNCTAD with the World Bank and the International
Monctary Tund lLiad already Deen completed.

"9, lir., de DBILVA (Sri Lanka) said that. had his delegation been present, it
would have voted in favour of paragrephs 9 and 11 of draft resolution
A/C./36/L.15%, and of the draft as a whole,

“

30. . LIPATOV (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) soid that his delegation

had voted in favour of draft resolution A/C.2/3G/L.15%, but its vote had not been
recorded hy the voting machine,

31, IMr, I'ILLEL (Israel) said that parasranh 3 of draft resolution A/C,7/36/L.15L
concerncd o natter that fell outside the mandate of UNCTAD., It was regrettable
that UFCTLD was being urged to concern itself with political questions that were
dealt writh by other bodies. In view of its opposition to paragraph 3, his
delesation had been oblised to abstain in the vote on the draft resolution,
although recopnizing that it contained many provisions of value to the developing
countries. As to economic co-operation among developinp countries, dealt with in
the fourth preambular narasranh, his delepation had already outlined its nosition
at the twenty third session of the Trade and Development Board and on previous
occasions.

3%, lr, VALATCHEV (Bulparisa) said that, had his deleration been present. it tould
have voted in favour of draft resolution A/C.7”/36/L.154 as a whole.

33. lir, ATTAT (Algeria) said that the Croup of TT regretted that a consensus bad

not been cchieved on draft resolution A/C.7/36/L.154. desnite the Group's efforts,
The Groun of T7 deplored the fact that several delesations had voted against

[oos



A/C./30/8R A0
Fnrlish.
Pure 0

(1, Attaf, Alperia)

paragravh O, thereby opposing the meetings of a groun of experts whose work vwas
fully in keening with the mandate of UNCTAD,

34, The Crouvw of TT also regretted that one delepation had voted against
naragraph 11, on the debt nroblems of the developins countriés, That nepgative
vote was all the nore regrettable since tangible prosress had been made in
recent years on that question. That vote was a retrograde step with regard to
the agreements reached at the sessions of UNCTAD and of the Trade and Development
Board respectively.

35. lr, AL.ZAID (Kuwait) soid that his delegation supnorted draft resolution
AfC. /36/L.15k as a whole.

36. lir, DJERMAKOYE (lMiger) said that, if his delegation had been present, it
would have voted in favour of paragraphs 9 and 11 and of the draft resolution as
a wvhole.

37. The CHAIRUAW said that the Committee had before it a note by the Secretary-
General transwitting a note by the Secretary-General of UI'CTAD concerning the
world inflotionary phenomenon (A/36/536). IF he heard no objections, he would
tale it thot the Committee took note of that document.

33, It was so decided.

R

AGINIDA ITEH: T77: SPECIAL TCOWNOIIIC AND DISASTER RULIEF ASSISTANCE (continued)

(a) OFFICE OF TIE UNIT:D NATIONS DISASTER RELIEF CO--ORDINATOR (continued.)
(A/C.2/3G/L.11T/Rev.3, L,14O and L.156)

39. The CIIAIRIAT gaid that Durundi, Central African Republic, Chad, the Comoros,
the Gaibia Liberia, Mali, iigeria and Swaziland had joined the sponsors of draft
resolution A/C.2/36/L,117/Rev.3, submitted and orally revised by the representative
of Kenya at the 4T7th meeting.

Lo, liv, DSAIN (Nigeria) said that his delegation should not be included in the
list of sponsors of draft resolution A/C."/36/L.117/Rev.3, since at no time had
it requested to be so included.

41, I, ZVEZDIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said he wished to point
out that curing the Cormititee's work, it had been agreed through procedural
decisions to transmit to the thirty-seventh session the various draft resolutions
on vhiech no consensus had been achieved. in order to continue the search for
mutunlly acceptable texts that would mske a consensus possible, That was why his
delepation had submitted the procedural draft decision A/C,2/36/L.156 under which
draft resolution A/C.”/36/L.117/Rev.3 vould be transmitted to the next session.
Under rule 131 of the rules of procedure, he requested that draft decision
A/C.'/36/L.156 should be put to the vote first,

/...



Ineslish
Page 9

Vﬁhﬁ. v RIB£29>(Sudan) sald Lhatl the sponsors of draft resolution
AJC /36T, 11T /Rev.3, in a spirvit of co-operation, had agreed &t the UTth meetin-

that consideration of the draft resolution should be nostponed so that Tupther
consuvliotions could be carried out. At the meeting vith the USSR delegation.

the latter had insisted on rctaining the amendment in document A/C,2 /36/L 1o,
Fe regretted that attitude and requested the Chairman to rule that draft
resolution A/C."/36/L.117/Dev,3, having been submitted much earlier than draft
decision A/C.>/36/L.15G, should have priority.

3. The CIHAIRMA'T said that draft resolution A/C."'/36/L.117/Rev.3 had clearly
been subnitted much earlier than draft decision A/C.7/36/L.,156, On the other
hand, the USSR delegation, in vequesting that draft decision A/C.2/36/L,156 should
be put wo _the vote first, was invoking che excention provided for in the phrase

"unless /the Commlttee/ decides otherwise" in rule 131 of the rules of procedure.
Consequently . there was no alternative but to take a vote on the question of
priority.,

L, I, KHAN (Pakistan) requested that the Chairmen should rule on the question
of priority or, alternatively. that the Office of Lemal Affairs should sive a
lepol internretation thereof.

45, The CHAIRIIAN said that draft resolution A/C,2/36/L,117/Rev.3 had priority,
but under rule 131, the Committee could reverse thalt priority. The USSR
delegaulon had requested that priority should be given to draft decision

A/C. /36/L.156, and the Committee had to decide on that request.

46, 1w, DORG OLIVIER (Office of Lemal Affairs) said that, although draft
resolution A/C.7/36/L.117/Rev.3 had been subnitted before draft decision
A/C./36/L,156, the request by the USSR delenabion that a vote should first be
talten on the latter was a valid request in conformity with rule 131 of the rules
of procedurc. under which the Committee must vote on the proposals in the order
in which they had been submitted ‘unless it decides otherwise’,

W7, My, KHAT (Pakistan) said that the Chairman's ruling and the opinion of the
rebresentatlve of the Officec of Legal Affairs indicated quite clearly that the
Committee must first vote on draft resolution A/C.2/36/L.11T7/Rev.3. If any
delesation rished to appeal against the Chairman's ruling, that appeal would have
to be put to the vote,

L3. lir, DORG OLIVIER (Office of Legal Affairs) explained that the request that a
vote should first be taken on draft decision A/C.7/36/L,156 was not equivalent to
an appeal against the Chairmer’s ruling under rule 113 of the rules of procedure,
That request was solely equivalent to utilizing the possibility provided for in
rule 131, :

ho,. e, OLZVOY (Mongolia) asked the representative of the Office of Legal Affairs
whether the oronosal in documens A/C.7/36/L,156 was nvocedural or substantive.

50. ir, DORG OLIVIER (Office of Legal Affairs) said that draft decision
A/C.736/T.,156 referred to a question of substance, not a procedural question,

/ron




ACe 1350006
Tanlish
Fore 10

(e, ore Olivier)

sinee it called Tor action by the Ceneral Assembly and did not relate to o matter
on which the Cormittee could nake a final decision,

51. 'The CHAIRMAI said that draft decision A/C,”/36/L.156 was a separate pronosal
from drait resolution A/C, . /36/L.117/Rev.3. If the Committee adonted the draft
deciaion, it could not thereafter vote on the draft resolution. Ile put to the
vote the Coviet proposal that draft decision A/C.2/3G/1..156 should be voted on
first.

5% The nronosal was rejected by 40 votes to 15, with 15 abstentions.

53. The CHAIRIIAY said that the Committec's next step s to take a decision on
draft iesolution A/C. /3G/L.117/Rev.3, but it Ffirst had to consider the
amendnents in document A/C.7/36/L.140,

Sk, 1, DIETZ (German Dewocratic Renublic) said that in the course of informal
consvltations several delesations had asled a number of very important questions
about draft resolution A/C.2/35/L.11T7/Rev.3. Weither the sponsors of the draft
resolution nor the Seeretoriat had given satisfactory answers to those questions.
The Committee therefore still needed certain clarifications. In order to obtain
them. his delegation wos askin~ once again what the finoncial implications of
draft resolution A/C.2/30/L.117/DRev.3. ond specifically of naragraphs 8 and 9.
wvere., Since the question had already been asked at the previous meeting of the
Committec . his delesation formally requested that renresentatives of the Budget
Division should answer the cuestion.

55. Secondly, in paragraph 10 of the draft resolution the Seccretary-General vas
instructed to 'desisnate ... 2 lead entity ... appropriate ... to carry out relief
orerations ‘v His delesation believed that it was not for the Sccretary -Cenersl to
decide on the designation of a lead entity or entities. On the contrary, that
decision could be made only by intergovernmental bodies.

55, Turtheimore his delegotion wished to stress the fact that the new machinery
nentioced in paragraphs 0 and 9 of the draft resolution amounted to interfering

in mattors that were within the province of the specialized agencies. It was
therelore nuestionable that such machinery was compatible with the agreements
concluded between the United llations and the specialized agencies, IHis delegation

asked the Office of Legal Affairs to clarify those doubtful points.

57, lir. JULLER (Secretary of the Committee) said that the Budget Division had
renorte? thot the draft resolution had no financial implications,

53. . BIRIDO (Suden) proposed that the anendments in docunent A/C.2/36/L.1L9
should be voted on as a whole,

59. I, UY (Office of TFinancinl Services) said that paragraphs 8 and 9 of draft
resolution A/C.:'/36/L.117/Rev.1l had no finaneial irmlications since any costs
occasioned by them would be financed fron the extrabudsetary resources of the
Office of theo United Mations Disaster Relief Co--ordinator.

[oes



A/C.2/36/8R.18
Inalish
Page 11

60. ¥r, LIP/Z0OV (Ukrainion Soviet Socialist Republic) asked. in accordance irith
rule 129 of the rules of nrocedure. that a senarate vote should be taken on
parasrarhs 12, 13 and 1! of the anendments proposed in docwient A/C.7/36/L.140,

6l. The CIAIRIIAT pointed out that the representative of the Sudan had asked that
the aiendrents should be voted on as a vhole. The Committee would therefore have
to vote on the motion for division under rule 129 of the rules of procedure.

O . i, _ZVDZDIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) requested that recorded
senarate votes should be talken on paragraphs 1. 13 and 14 of document
A/C.7/36/1.1h0,

63, HEr ﬂAE&L@E_(Bulgaria) said that he supported the motion for separate votes
on parnrrarhs 12, 13 and 1b.

G, 1lr, KUAU (Pakistan) ond Mr. BIRIDO (Sudan) said that they vere opposed to
separate votes on some naragraphs of document A/C.7/36/L.149

65. The ;otion to vote on the amendments in document A/C.7/36/L.149 as a vhole
vas, ‘plpntcﬂ by U votes to 1. with 17 abstentions.

06, Mr. 85rAT (Office of Lemal Affairs) said that under paragraph 9 of draft
resolution A/C."/36/L.117/Rev.3 the Secretary--General would have to convene
meetings of the concerned orsanizations of the United llations systen in order %o
co- ordinate relief activities. As far as the Secretary General himself was
concerncd . that nrovision of paragraph O was in confornity with Article 98 of the
Charter. which provided that the Secretary--General should perform functions
entrusted to him by the General Assembly or one of the Councils. As far as the
specialized agencies vere concerned. Article 58 of the Charter anplied, as it
nrovided that the Organization should make recommendations to those agencies.
Paragraph 9 of the drarlt resolution was with resnect to the specialized arencies,
a recormendation within the meaning of Article 58 of the Charter.

67. The General Assembly could not impose upon the snecialized and related
agencies an obligation to co-onerate with the Secretary General or with the‘
United ilations Disaster Relief Co~ordinator. but, by virtue of Article 506,

was emmovered to recomnend such comoperatlon to the specialized agencies., In
most cases the arsencies were bound, under their agreements with the United
ations +to take into account the recommendations of the General Assembly, which
vere revieved by the competent organs of the agencies those organs took such
decisions as they considered apnropriate . in accordance with their own
constitutional »nrovisions.

58. Conscruently, there seened to be no legal objections to either paragraph 9 or
paragroph O of the draft resolution, although their implenentation would depend in
part on the decisions taken by the specialized and related agencies in the light
of the resolution and the stens taken by the Secretary General in pursuant to it,

60, llr, DIETZE (German Derocratic Republic) soid that he also wished to know
vhether the Secretary General was empowered, as provided in naragraph 10 of draft
resolution A/C. /3G/L.117/Dev.3 to desipgnate a lead entity.

/coo



A/CN/36/8R40
English
Page 12

TO. " Mps KIAW (Pakistan) said that he was opposed to a procedure which vas being

i\,
. A

used to delay the adoption of decisions on the pronosals before the Comnittee,

Tle lr, 7VAZDIN (Union of Soviet Soecialist Republics) invoking rule 17 of the
rules of procedure, stated that as sponsor of the smendments in document
A/C.2/30/T.1k9 he was vithdrewing all the amendments excent those in
paragraphs 12, 13 and 1k.

T i, DUCKINGHAM (Australia) sald that rule 122 referred to motions and not to
amendments so that the Comaittee vould have to vote on the Soviet amendments as
a vhole, T RO P

3. The amendments in document A/C."/36/L.1k0, as a whole wvere rejected by
01 votes to 15, with :'0 abstentions. o

Th. “The CHAIRMAN invited the Cormittee to vote on draft resolution
A/C.2/3G/L.11T/Rev.3. as revised at the 4Tth meeting.

T5. A recorded vote was talen.

In fovour: Australia, Austria, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Belgium
Bhutan Dolivia, Detswana. Brazil, Burme, Durundi, Canada,
Cape Verde, Central African Republic, Chad., Chile, China,
Colombia., Costa Rica, Demmark, Djibouti, Feuador. Egypt.
BEthiopia, Finland, France, Gabon, Gambia, Germany, Federal
Republic of Ghana_ .Greece, Guatemala, Guinea, Guinea-~Bissau,
Guyana, Iceland, India, Indonesia, Iran, Iraq, Ireland Israel,
Italy, Ivory Coast, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait,
Lebanon, Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Luxembourg,
lladagascar, Malawi, llalayvsia. Mali, Mauritania, Mexico,
Morocco. Hepal . Netherlands, New Zealand, ilicaragua, Niger,
Nigeria, llorway Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Papua New Guinea,
Peru, Philinnines, Portumal. Qatar. Romania, Rwanda., Ssao Tome
and Principe, Saudi Arabia, Senegal Sierra Leone, Singapore,
Somalia, Spain. Sri Lanka, Sudan, Swaziland, Sweden., Thailand,
Togo . Trinidad and Tobamo Tunisia, Turkey Uganda, United Arab
Emirates, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland,
United Republic of Cameroon, United Republic of Tanzania,
United States of America. Upper Volta. Uruguay. Venezuela,
Yemen, Yuroslavia, Zaire, Zambia, Zimbabwe.

Appinst: Anpola, Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic,
Czechoslovakia, German Democratic Republic, Hungary, lMongolia,
Poland. Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet
Socialist DNepublics, Viet Mam.

Mbstoining: Algeria, Argentina, Cuba, Lao People's Democratic Republic,
Surinane.

/.uo



A/C.2/36/SR. L&
Enplish
Page 13

T6. Draft resolution A/C.'/36/L. 117/Rev,3. as revised, vas adopted by 109 VO
to ll v1th 3 abstennlong.

TTe ‘. de AL'IZIDA (Ansola) said that he had voted against the draft resoluti
by mistaie and that his vote should be counted as a vote in Ffavour.

T8, I, SAIITOS TARRACO (Brazil) said that his delegation had always favoured
consensus on the question, someting which could only be attained, in his view.
through the adoption of a procedural decision requesting additional elements o
information. Ilovever, in view of the fact that a number of countries had felt
that o substantive decision should be taken at thé current session of the
General Assembly. his delegation had concentrated, in the informal consultatioc:
on the draft resolution, only on the essential problems which it raised, thosc
problems had been solved as a result of the oral amendwments made to

paragraphs O and 9 at the previous meeting. As a result, his delegation had
abstained in the voting on procedural matters but had voted in favour of draft
resolution A/C, :/36/L.117/Rev.3, That draft resolution, howeve», still
contained nrovisions. which did not fully satisfy his delegation and which it
might find it necessary to revert to in substance.

79, lMr., TSAL (iMireria) said that his delemation had voted in favour of draft
resolution A/C.?/36/L.117/Rev,3 because it regarded United ations relief
activities as indispensable and believed that it was desirable to consider all
nossible wvays of improving the effectiveness of the system, so as Lo equip it
deal with disaster situations. Ilis delegation interpreted the changes made

orally by the sponsors to paragraphs 8 and 9 as meaning that the Governments ¢
the countries concerned would have to give their consent to the convening of
meetings by the United Mations Resident Co~ordinator and that any conclusions
recomnendations resulting Trom those meetings would have to be approved by tho.
Governments., The measures envisaged in the draft resolution would have to be
kept under review, since some delegations might receive nev instructions on thL
matter from their Governments,

00. 1llrs. VALDER-BRUNDII! (Sweden) said that her delegation had voted in favour
of draft resolution A/C."/36/L.117/Rev.3 and hoped that the measures envisapged
that resolution would be conducive to a more effective response to disaster rc
needs and better co-ordination within the United Nations system, and between t-
United Uations. the countries concerned and voluntary orsanizations. Her
delegation nlaced great emphasis on prevention and preparedness and hoped that
the draft resolution would increase awareness in disaster-prone countries and
within the organizations of the United lations, especially UNDP, of the urgent
need for such measures. There was also a need to establish an efficient over :
early warning system by co-~ordinating all the existing systems.

81, However, the draft resolution had one limitation which caused her delegat
deen concern. Disaster relief was by its very nature humanitarian, and there
should be no restriction of any kind on the countries which were eligible to
receive it. There were occasions vwhen humanitarisn assistance was needed even
vhen the country affected was not in a nosition to ask for it- that principle :
forned the basis for the activities of other United Nations organlzatlonsh
such as UMNICR and UIIICTF.

[oo.



A/C.2/36/SR.48
English
Page 1k

82. Mr. GOKCE (Turkey) said that his delegation had voted in favour of draft
resolution A/C.2/36/L.117/Rev.3. With regard to paragraphs 8, 9 and 10, it took
the view that all activities to be undertaken in Turkey under the terms of the
resolution by the United Nations system, the Resident Co-ordinator and other
appropriate entities could be carried out only at the request of the Turkish
Govermment, with its prior consent and under its full control. Further, with
respect to paragraph 10, the lead entity to be designated at the international
level by the Secretary-General should normally be the O0fYice of the United Wations
Disaster Relief Co~ordinator, unless the specific requirements of a given situation
warranted otherwise. His delegation also held that the concept of “affected
country” should apply not only to those countries directly affected by a given
disaster situation but, also to neighbouring countries which might also have
suffered.

83. Although his delegation would have had little difficulty in supporting the
amendments in document A/C.2/36/L.149, since they contained many valid points,

it had voted against them because they would have altered the main purpose of
draft resolution A/C.2/36/L.117/Rev.3 by limiting its scope to natural disasters
only, which would have been tantamount to changing the mandate of UNDRO as
established by General Assemblv resolution 2816 (XXVI).

84, Mr. EHRMAN (United Kingdom) said that the member States of the European
Community had voted in favour of draft resolution A/C.2/36/L.117/Rev.3, as revised,
because they wished to see improvements in the ability of the United Nations

system to respond in a co-ordinated, speedy and efficient manner to natural
disasters and other disaster situstions. In fact, they would have preferred to have
seen the adoption of stronger co-ordination measures, such as those envisaged in

the draft resolution of the Economic and Social Council reproduced in document
A/C.2/36/L.4, 1In any event, the draft resolution which had just been adopted

was a start in that direction; they were looking forward to the reports requested

in paragraphs 11 and 20 of the drart resolution.

85. The member States of the Furopean Community supported all measures designed to
improve the effectiveness of UNDRO, and it was in that sense that they interpreted
the references in the resolution to strengthening the capacity of the Office.

With regard to paragraph 9, thev hoped that Governments would be kept fully
informed of the ca-ordination measures taken by the United Nations system, so that
the international community could respond to disaster situations in‘a fully
integrated manner. Lastly, the member States of the Turopean Community appealed
to those countries which did not provide relief assistance through multilateral
channels to reconsider their position, as called for in paragraph 19 of the

draft resolution.

86, Miss ZANABRIA (Peru) said that her delegation would have welcomed more
consultations with Governments to enable the question of disaster relief to be
studied in greater depth: however., her delegpation had voted in favour of the draft
resolution because there had been consultations with the sponsors and because some
of its concerns had been taken into account by them. Ideally., however, some of the
provisions of document A/C.2/36/L.149, especially the proposed new preambular
paragraph, and the affirmation of the concept of natural disasters, would have been
included in draft resolution A/C.2/36/L.11T7/Rev.3.

/oo




A/C.2/36/8R, 18
Tnglish
Page 15

87. Mr. BUCKINGHAM (Australia) said that his delegation had voted in favour of
draft resolution A/C.2/36/L.117/Rev.3 and thanked the sponsors for their efforts
to achieve consensus. His delepation believed that if the draft resolution was
applied with common sense, it would make it possible for reliefl to be provided
more promptly. The draft resolution provided a more precise definition of the
significant role played by the United Nations in disaster relief operations. It
was to be hoped that., given goodwill and co-operation, all the agencies of the
United Tations system would make an outstanding contribution to providing
international relief in future.

88. Ms. FORD (Canada) said that her delegation, which had voted in favour of draft
resolution A/C.2/36/L.117/Rev.3, thanked the sponsors for their efforts to formulate
the main ideas and to secure the widest possible consensus. Although the draft
resolution did not reflect all her delegation's concerns, it was an important shep
in the collective effort to improve the speed and effectiveness of the United
lJations system in responding to emergency situations: her delegation hoped that

its provisions would be implemented in a pragmatic and flexible manner. Her
delegation also looked forward to receiving the reports mentioned in

paragraphs 11 and 20 of the draft resolution in order to make further studies on

the subject.

89. Mr. ter HORST (Venezuela) said that his country shared the two-fold concern of
many of the States represented on the Committee, namely, strengthening the capacity
of the United Nations system to respond to disaster situations while at the same
time safeguarding the principle of national sovereignty. The sponsors of the draft
resolution had incorporated the elements required to satisfy, to a great extent,
both aspects. In substance, his delegation agreed with some of the amendments
preposed by the delegation of the Soviet Union to document A/C.2/36/L.149- they
had helped to produce the revised text. His delegation therefore had voted in
favour of draft resolution A/C.2/36/L.117/Rev.3, as orally revised, and abstained
in the vote on document A/C.2/36/L.149,

90. Mrs. ZHANG (China) said that her delegation had voted in favour of draft
resolution A/C.2/36/L.117/Rev.3 as revised, because it saw the need to strengthen
the United Nations system in order to improve its capacity to respond to emergency
situations. That was a desire shared by many Member States, especially in the
cases of urgent requests from disaster-prone countries.

91. The question had been the subject of numerous debates and consultations in
the General Assembly and the Ieconomic and Social Council: her delegation found the
draft resolution just adopted acceptable. The draft resoluticn provided for an
approach to co-ordinating emergency assistance activities that respected the
national sovereignty of States, the role to be played by the various agencies and
the need to establish no new machinery. The draft resolution also took account of
the interests of developing countries. On the bhasis of those considerations, her
delegation had voted against draft decision A/C.2/36/L.156. With regard to
document A/C.2/36/L.149, the amendments it contained limited the scope of the
measures proposed to natural disasters alone, taking no account of other types of
disasters and thereby substantially changing the nature of draft resolution
A/C.2/36/L.11T/Rev.3. Her delegation had therefore voted against those amendments.

/oo



A/C.2/36/SR. 48
English
Page 16

e pe

92, Mr. NGUYEN QUOC DUNG (Viet WNam) said that his delegation would explain its
vote on draft resolution A/C.2/36/L.117/Rev.3 when it was considered in plenary.

93. Mr. KITTIKHOUN (Lao People's Democratic Republic) said that his country,
which had experienced exbtremely serious natural disasters in recent years,
understood perfectly well the seriousness and scope of the problem of emergency
relief, His delegation had already had occasion to point out that the United
Nations system had the capaclty to respond to disaster situations in various parts
of the world and to stress that UNDRO, despite the limited resources at its disposal,
had amply demonstrated its ability to carry out the mandate entrusted to it by
General Assembly resolution 2816 (XXVI). The Secretary-General himself in his
report (A/36/259) clearly stated that the financial assistance provided by the
Office through its emergency fund, which was limited to $US 30,000 per disaster,
was extremely useful.

o, On the basis of those considerations, his delegation had great difficulty in
believing in the efficacy of the new machinery provided for in paragraphs 8, 9
and 10 of draft resolution A/C.2/36/L.11T7/Rev.3. Moreover, the fact that a
mechanism that would become almost automatically operative in disaster situations
vas envisaged ran counter to the principle of inviolability of the independence
of States. Tor all those reasons, his delegation had abstained in the vote on
draft resolubion A/C.2/36/L.117/Rev.3 as orally revised: however, if a separate

vote had been taken on paragraphs 8, 9 and 10, his delegation would have voted
against then.

95. Mr. KITTIKITI (Zimbabwe) said that his delegation, which wes a sponsor of
draft resolution A/C.2/36/L.11T7/Rev.3, attached extreme importance to
strengthening the United Nations system to respond to natural disasters in a
flexible, complete and satisfactory manner. In that context, it remained firm
and resolute on the question of national sovereignty and the central role of
Governments in disaster situations. Accordingly, in voting against the amendments
proposed by the Soviet delegation (A/C.2/36/L.149), his delegation had not been
repudiating the position of principle that those amendments represented. His
delegation had voted against them because, in its opinion, they did not contribute
to strengthening the United Nations system in disaster sibuations; the capacity
of the United Nations system to respond to situations where humanitarisan
considerations were of the utmost importance should not be limited.

oA, Mr. ZIMMERMAN (United States of America) said that the draft resolution which
had just been adopted had been possible because a group of countries

belonging to the Group of TT7, led by Sudan, Kenya and Pakistan, had taken the
initiative in finding a way to overcome the deadlock that had developed during

the second session of the BEconomic and Social Council. His delegation commended
the delegations of those countries for thelr efforts and for working with many of
the donor countries which had sought for so long to develop a resolution that
would be a step forward towards swift and efficient delivery of emergency
agssistance whenever and wherever it was needed.

[ooe



A/C.2/36/8R. 48
English
Page 17

(e -Zimmeyman, Uiifed States)

07, His delegation was of the opinion that draft resolution A4/C.2/36/L.11T7/Rev.3
had met that objective before it was amended. At the last minube some adjustments
had been made in the wording of paragraphs 8 and 9. His delegation had been
somewhat unprepared for those changes and remained concerned that they could prove
to be an obstacle to the swift and effective response so often needed in emergency
situations. Nevertheless, paragraphs 11 and 20 of the draft resolution provided
for further review of the performance of the United Natlons system in delivering
disgster assistance. In addition, there would soon be a new Co~ordinator who would
be responsible for implementing the provisions of the draft resolution. In the
final analysis, only time and experience could show how effective that resolution
would be. If experience showed that further improvements were needed, his
delegation was confident that the reports called for in paragraphs 11 and 20 would
provide guidance to that end. For all those reasons, and in order o retain the
remarkable spirit of compromise and co-operation, his delegation had supported the
draft resolution.

98. Mr., LUTFI (Jordan) said that his delegation had voted in favour of draft
resolution A/C.2/36/L.117/Rev.3 as revised because it supported the principles and
objectives embodied in it. With respect to paragraphs 8, 9 and 10, any measure

or initiative taken by the Secretary-General or the execubive head of any United
Nations organization in response to a disaster situation in Jordan would have to be
the result of a request made beforehand by his Government and to be subject to its
full participation. Unless those requirements were met, the initiatives, plans

or proposals of the United Nations system in Jordan would be rejected by his
Government.

99. Mr. OLZVOY (Mongolia) said that he would like to hear the opinion of the
Office of Legal Affairs concerning paragraph 10 of draft resolution - - -
A/C.2/36/1.117/Rev. 3.

100. Mr. SZEREMETA (Poland), speaking also on behalf of Bulgaria, the Byelorussian
Soviet Socialist Republic, Czechoslovakia, the German Democratic Republie, Hungary,
ifongolia, the Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic and the Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics, said that the socialilst countries were moved by the fate of countries
that had suffered natural disasters, to which they always extended bilater
assistance, and they appreciated the efforts to increase the effectiveness of the
United Nations activities to eradicate the consequences of those disasters. He
recalled that at the Teconomic and Social Council's second session of 1981

there had been submitted in a draft resolution concerning the activities of the
Office of the United Nations Disaster Relilef Co-ordinator which had given rise to
objections from many countries, and the Council had been unsble to take any agreed
decisions on the question.

101. Draft resolution A/C.2/36/L.117/Rev.l was full of ambigulties and unclear
passages which might result in its use against the interests of those very
developing countries which were affected by natural disasters. For example, in
connexion with paragraphs 8 and 9, it must be pointed out that the proposed

method of convening meetings of United Nations organs and bodies. and the.faet -thab
assistance could be provided even when there had been no prior reguest from the

/oo



A/C.2/36/SR.48
English
,Page 18

(Mr., Szeremets, Poland)

country concerned might constitute a violation of those countries' sovereignty.
Furthermore, the draft resolution ignored the role that would necessarily have to
be played by intergovermmental organs, and that was unacceptable.

102. At present there was no definition of the concept of "complex disasters and
emergencies of exceptional magnitude"’ referred to in paragraph 9, and it was not
known who would decide in the future whether or not such a situation existed. In
reality, what was apparently being sought was an arbitrary expansion of the function
of the United Nations system set up to eliminate the consequences of natural
disasters, empowering it to deal with ill-defined situations which lurked behind

the above-mentioned formulation of the draft resolution.

103. Problems which did not arise out of natural disasters were evidently due to
causes of a different nature, and machinery for solving them already existed but
was not within the competence of the Second Committee. In that connexion, it
should be borne in mind that, on the other hand, attempts had alreadv been made to
make certain United Nations programmes and funds stop giving ass.stance to certain
developing countries for political reasons. The existing machinery for solving
problems which arose oubt of disaster situations were adequate; all that was needed
was o improve their effectiveness.

- 10k, The socialist States feared that the developing countries' just desire to
improve the effectiveness of relief operations was not adequately reflected in

draft resolution A/C.2/36/L.117/Rev.3, which could produce an effect contrary to

the one those countries sought. For that reason, the socialist States had voted
against the draft resolution, and in the future, in all relief measures to be
adopted, they would conform to the provisions of the United Nations Charter. It was
to be honed that the developing countries would understand that the position taken by
the socialist States was dictated by their desire to defend the legitimate rights

of the developing countries.

105. Mr, DE LA TORRE (Argentina) said that his delegation had abstained in the vote
on dr.ft resolution A/C.2/36/L.11T7/Rev.3 because it believed that the function of
the 0ffice of the United Nations Disaster Relief Co-ordinator was limited to
assistance in cases of natural disaster.

106. The CHAIRMAN said that if there was no objection, he would take it that the
Committee did not wish to take any action with regard to draft decision -

A/C.2/36/1.156.

107. It was so decided.

108. Mr, SZASZ (Office of Legal Affairs), replying to a question from the
representative of the German Democratic Republic concerning whether, as indicated
in parasgraph 10 of the draft resolution A/C.2/36/L.117/Rev.3, the Secretary-~General
was in fact empowered to designate a lead entity from among the organizations of
the United Nations system to carry out the relief operations or whether that
designation could be made only by an intergovernmental agency, said it appeared

/oo,



A/C.2/36/SR.k8
English
Page 19

(My. Szasz, Office of Legal Affairs)

from Article 55 b and Article 60 of the Charter that the General fssembly was the
intergovernmental organ competent to take the steps aimed at solving economic,
social, health and other problems which arcsc out of natural disasters, However,
the CGeneral Assembly could, in turn, indicate what organ should take action in such
matters, and if the draft resolution was adopted by the General Assembly, it would
be the Secretary-General who was responsible for naming the lead entity., an
arrangement which was consistent with Article 98 of the Charter.

109, With regard to co-operation with the measures adopted by the General Assembly,
he said that such co-operation was mentioned in various articles of the Charter.
Article 22 was applicable to the subsidiary agencies of the General Assembly, such
as UNCTAD and UNIDO, whose obligation to co-~operate was evident and arose out of
their very status as subsidiary organs. Article 60 related to the situation of the
Economic and Social Council and its subsidiary organs, such as the regional
commissions, which also had the obligation to perform the functions assigned to
them by the General Assembly, to whose authority they were subject. On the other
hand, Article 58 stated that the United Nations could only make recommendations to
the specialized agencies, although the latter must take account of those
recommendations in conformity with the respective agreements linking them with the
United Nations. Similarly, under Article 10 of the Charter, the General Assembly
could make recommendations to lember States. and the latter, in accordance with
Article 56, had undertaken to co-operate with the Organization 'for the achievement
of the purposes set forth in Article 55".

110. To sum up, therefore, all organs of the United Nations would be bound by the
resolution if the draft resolution was adopted by the General Assembly, while for
the specialized agencies and related organizations and for Member States, the
resolution would be a recommendation which they could not be forced to comply with
but which would be persuasive, since it had been adopted by the intergovernmental
organ that had the greatest competence in the matter.

COMPLETION OF THE COMMITTEE'S WORK

111. The CHAIRMAN said that during the session there had emerged in the Second
Committee a new spirit of co-operation which had enabled it to respond admirably to
many of the challenges posed by the world economic crisis and to adopt, after a
prolonged process of informal consultations. a considerable number of resolutions
and decisions. What was needed now was that all the measures adopted by the
Committee should actually be put into practice, and each member of the Commission
should urge his Government to take the actions agreed upon.

112. The experience of the Second Committee indicated that there was an urnfent need
to streamline its Proceedings further. The Committee must concentrate on fewer
areas at each session in order to allow for more thorough discussion, which would
also enable the Secretariat to issue the needed documentation in good time. There
was no doubt that the work of the Committee had been damaged by the large volume of
documentation its members had had to examine and that such documentation had not
alvays been available when needed. Perhaps it would also be necessary to categorize
the type of resolution which the Committee should consider from year to year.

[ooe



A/C.2/36/9R, L8
English
| Page 20 ~

113, Mr. ZVEZDIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the Chairman had
rightly pointed out the problems faced by the Committee as a result of the
uneveilability of the documentation in all languages when needed, and he requested

the Secretariat to take action to prevent the recurrence of such a situation in
future.

11k, After the usual exchange of courtesies, the CHAIRMAN declared that the
Committee had completed its work for the thirty-sixth session.

The meeting rose at 2.25 p.n.





